
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order by Alderman Lyon 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of May 27, 2014 and June 9, 2014 
meeting as distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
A. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Dale H. Eichman, Bree Anne 

Schlater, Daniel Ethan Springhorn, Jessica Briee Tesch, Amanda R. McLernon, Scott A. Hardwick, Taylor 
P. Brown, Sarai R. Cardiff, Eugene Grahler and Cheryl L. Vanderloop. 
 

B. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary. 
 

C. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 
filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with 
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds: 

i. Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 Main Street, Lake Geneva, Alastair M. Cumming, 
Agent 

ii. Popeye’s Galley & Grog, LTD d/b/a Popeye’s, 811 Wrigley  Dr., Michael Anagnos, 
Agent 

iii. The Tempura House, LLC d/b/a Tempura House, 306 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Pai 
Tsung Wang, Agent 

iv. LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 N. Broad Street, Lake 
Geneva, Anne Gram Sayers, Agent 

 
D. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

i. Meridian Homeowner’s Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites on the Shore of Lake 
Geneva, 335 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Charles Lorenzi, Agent (Reserve) 

ii. Su Wings Corporation d/b/a Su Wings Chinese Restaurant, 743 North Street, Lake 
Geneva, Siu Wing Leung, Agent 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

E. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

i. Happy Restaurant Inc d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Min Ting 
Zhong, Agent 

ii. Bistro 220, 220 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, Ken Wenz, Agent 
iii. Guerrero Inc d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Yolanda 

Zavaleta, Agent 
iv. PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Eugene 

(Butch) Nocek, Agent 
 
F. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Kenru LLC d/b/a Village Gourmet & World Wine Shop, 725 West Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, Kenneth H. Conell, Agent 

 
G. Renewal Carriage Company License application filed by Field Stone Farm Carriage & Pony LLC, 

6913 Womack Lane, Burlington, WI  
 

H. Renewal Taxi Company License applications filed by the following: 
1) N & T Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, P.O. Box 382, Delavan, WI 
3) Senior Cab Plus LLC, W3099 Krueger Road, Lake Geneva, WI 
5) All Star Cab, W1044 Evergreen Road, Pell Lake, WI 
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Willow Road/Wilmot Blvd Maintenance Exchange with the 
Town of Linn including temporary road repairs not to exceed $4,876.   
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on Banner Schedule of Fees regarding the BID and Chamber of 
Commerce. 
 

8. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders  (None) 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $5,436.70 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $219,379.38 

 
9. Adjournment 

  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
6/20/14   8:10 PM 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 



  1 
05.27.14_Finance_Minutes 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2014 - 6:00PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Chairperson Lyon called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Lyon, Kupsik, Wall, Kordus and Kehoe. Also Present: City Administrator Jordan and City Clerk 
Neubeck. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting minutes of May 12, 2014, as 
distributed. Unanimously carried. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jared J. Murphy & Benjamin W. Wooten 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jerald A. Smudde, Sarah R. Glithero, Juliann M. 
Johnson-Muehl, Kamryn S. Smallwood, Adam J. Koldeway 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Sophia G. Sakellariadis, Christopher S. Cline, 
Frances M. Learn, Mary E. MeehanSheila F. Miller, May A. Manley, Catherine R. Peek, Shelly Ann Yopp, Andrew J. 
Rizzo, Erik F. Nor, Timothy Jon Stinebrink, David W. Henchel Jr., Mary P. Stenger, Barbara C. Godan, Robert S. 
Peters, James Georgalas, Jennifer M. Odegaard, Hannah L. Gibbs, Julie E. Duesterbeck, Cheri Lynn Wall, Debra K. 
Hendrixson, Andrew Paul Voight, Terri L. Messerchmidt, Erik M. Emerson, Lynda L. Colby, Trevis S. Mitchell, April 
L. McCoy, John Patrick Cardiff, Douglas S. Rockwell, Judith A. Horgen, Dawn D. Hancock, Michael J. Fryar, Myles D. 
Mitchell, Kevin R. Dickey, David Jerome Stinebrink, Liliana Ayala, Brian M. Monahan, Bradley John Wozniak 
Wall/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle & Club Scoot Jockeys 
for the Viva Lake Geneva Scooter Rally on June 21st at Flat Iron Park from 9:00am to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 
22, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Kirsten Ackerman for the Wedding Rehearsal of Jon Keough and Ashley 
Arneson on July 10, 2014 at Seminary Park from 5:00pm to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 2014 Board of Park 
Commissioners meeting) 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit filed by Abby Shusis and David Falk for their rehearsal dinner on September 11, 2014 at 
Seminary from 4:00pm to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 
Kupsik/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Scott Bruzek & Brandon Presern on behalf of RAM Racing for the Big Foot 
Triathlon at Big Foot State Park on June 22, 2014 from 7:00am to 11:00am 
City Clerk Neubeck noted races will be held both on June 21 and June 22. Kupsik/Kehoe motion to recommend approval. 
Alderman Wall asked if the applicant will be reimbursing for public safety costs. Mr. Neubeck indicated that the City will get 
reimbursed after the event takes place. Motion carried 4 to 0. Alderman Kehoe abstained. 
 



  2 
05.27.14_Finance_Minutes 

Street Use Permit application filed by Robert Kopydlowski on behalf of Badger High School for the Badger High School 
graduation on June 8, 2014 from 12:00pm to 4:00pm at the Badger Football Stadium 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburg on behalf of the of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 
Commerce for Concerts in the Park at Flat Iron Park on every Thursday from July 3 through August 28, 2014 
(excluding August 14) from 5:00pm to 9:00pm 
Kehoe/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.   Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of Commerce for the 
Lake Geneva 39th Annual Great Electric Children’s Christmas Parade on December 6, 2014 from 4:00pm to 6:00pm 
Kehoe/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried.  
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of Commerce for 
Oktoberfest on October 11 & 12, 2014 on the 200 block of Broad Street 
Kehoe/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried.  
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of Commerce 
for the Taste of Lake Geneva on September 12 & 13 , 2014 at Flat Iron Park (recommended at the January 2, 2014 Board 
of Park Commissioners Meeting) 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried.  
 
Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License for the Lake Geneva Chamber of Commerce for 
the Taste of Lake Geneva on September 13, 2014 in Flat Iron Park 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval. 
 
Alderman Kehoe asked for clarification on what entity would be serving alcohol. Kordus/Wall motion to suspend the rules and 
allow the applicant to approach the Committee. Unanimously carried. 
 
Erin Thornbourgh approached the Committee on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce and said the Chamber of Commerce will 
be providing the bartenders who would serve the alcohol within a restricted area. 
 
Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

Two Thumbs Up, LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St., Lake Geneva, Benjamin Barels, Agent 
Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker Street, Lake Geneva, Charles Andrew Fritz, Agent 
Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Charles Andrew Fritz, Agent 
422 S Wells St Ltd d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S. Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
Scuttlebutts, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Steven H. Sundberg, Agent  
Capitol Geneva, LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Oscar Flores, Agent 
Hogs & Kisses, Inc. d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Linda Chironis, Agent 
Sandal Inc. d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Franklin D. Guske, Sr., Agent 
Swatek Sales Corp./SS2 Inc. d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N. Edwards Boulevard, Lake Geneva, Lyle H. 
Swatek, Agent 
L & B Mainstreet Inc. d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 West Main Street, Lake Geneva, Gregory Bush, Agent 
GE Geneva, LLC d/b/a Gino’s East, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Jeff Whiteman, Agent 
Harry’s Café and Place Inc. d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main Street, Lake Geneva, James Chironis, Agent 
Jackson Wine, LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Road, Lake Geneva, Kathleen A. Jackson, Agent 
(Winery) 
Samson Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Amber Agen, Agent 
Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 Main Street, Lake Geneva, Alastair M. Cumming, Agent 
Popeye’s Galley & Grog, LTD d/b/a Popeye’s Galley & Grog 811 Wrigley  Dr., Michael Anagnos, Agent 
The Tempura House, LLC d/b/a The Tempura House, 306 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Pai Tsung Wang, Agent 
LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 N. Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Anne Gram Sayers, Agent 



  3 
05.27.14_Finance_Minutes 

Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cats, 104 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Mark Basil, Agent 
Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Gregory Anagnos, Agent  
Pop More Corks Inc., 615-617 Main Street, Lake Geneva, David Biegemann, Agent 

 
Kehoe/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  
 
Alderman Kordus said there was a question on the application filed by GE Geneva, LLC d/b/a Gino’s East. Kordus/Kupsik 
motion to suspend the rules and allow City Attorney Draper to address the Committee. City Attorney Draper said he had 
concerns about the applicant using the license in the hotel area which is controlled by another entity. He said this should be 
clarified with the applicant prior to approval of their license. Alderman Kupsik suggested removing this application from the 
consent agenda at the Council meeting. 
 
Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Spyro G. Condos, Agent Meridien 
Bella Vista Suites Hotel LLC d/b/a Bella Vista Suites Hotel, 335 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
(Reserve) 
Su Wings Corporation d/b/a Su Wings Restaurant, 743 North Street, Lake Geneva, Siu Wing Leung, Agent 

 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the following, contingent 
upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

Happy Restaurant, Inc, 526 Well Street, Lake Geneva, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 
Bistro 220, 220 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, Ken Wenz, Agent 
Guerrero Inc d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Yolanda Zaveleta, Agent 
PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Mark Dillon, Agent 
Beachside Hospitality, Inc. d/b/a Barrique Wine Bar & Beachside Cafe, 835 Wrigley Dr., Lake Geneva, Nancy Trilla, 
Agent 

 
Kupsik/Wall motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage applications filed by Hawks View Golf Club, LLC d/b/a Hawks View 
Boutique 728 Main St., Lake Geneva, Daniel R. Daniels, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities 
and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler 
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

Stinebrink’s Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 East Geneva Square, Lake Geneva, Mark 
E. Stinebrink, Agent 
Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc. d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Andrew Bowman, Agent 
Prairie State Enterprises of Darien, LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, Kenneth B. 
Kearns, Agent 
Geneva Country Store, 605 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Thomas Kaczmarek Sr., Agent 
Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart Supercenter #910, 201 S. Edwards Boulevard, Lake Geneva, Barbara C. 
Godan, Agent 
Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T-2348, 660 N Edwards Boulevard, Lake Geneva, Sanaz Rajabi, Agent 
Fischer’s on Buttons Bay Inc d/b/a Salami Sam’s Deli and Market, 880 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Deborah L. 
Dalzell, Agent 
QuickNSave LLC d/b/a Quick Mart, 1231 Grant Street, Lake Geneva, Jatinder Singh Dhillon, Agent 



  4 
05.27.14_Finance_Minutes 

Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 Wells St., Lake Geneva Zbigniew Borowiec, Agent 
 
City Clerk Nebeck noted the application filed by Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors belongs on this list as well, and not under 
Item S as listed on the agenda. Kordus/Kupsik motion to recommend approval, including Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors 
524 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, James E. Sharkus, Agent. Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal “Class A” Liquor License applications filed by Lake Geneva School of Cooking, LLC 727 Geneva St, Lake 
Geneva, John Bogan, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts 
Purchase orders. None. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $8,940.40. Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $181,698.08. Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Kehoe/Wall motion to adjourn at 6:37 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



  1 
06.09.14_Finance_Minutes 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2014 - 6:00PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Chairman Lyon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Lyon, Kupsik, Kordus, Kehoe, and Wall. Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, DPW 
Winkler, Comptroller Pollitt and Building and Zoning Administrative Assistant Gregoles. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting minutes of May 12, 2014, as distributed. 
Unanimously carried. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Ramie Ross, Dawn Ogren, Paige Meyers, 
Vanessa Justus, Samantha Galles. 
Wall/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 

 
Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Dimitrius Anagnos, Michael Anagnos, 
Cynthia Borst, Jessica Bush, Kimberley Carmer, Simon Cumming, Kaleen Dunn, Marianne Goodfellow, 
Alexander Gygax, Theodore Harig, Amy Hughes-Eling, Ran Si Lei, Adam Miskie, Jean Morales, Samantha 
Neitzel, Ashwinkumar Patel, Daniel Pieratos, Aubrey Rauch, Roxanne Smith 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 

 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Tara Trent on behalf of Maple Park Homeowners Association for the 
Maple Park Homeowners Association Block Party on June 21, 2014 from 5:00pm to 8:00pm 
Kupsik/Wall motion to recommend approval. There was lengthy discussion about the applicants request to refund the 
application fee.  Alderman Wall expressed concern about the request due to the precedent it would set.  Chairperson Lyon 
clarified that the motion did not include refunding the application fee.  Motion carried 4 to 0. Kehoe abstained.   
 
Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva 
and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

 
Harry’s Café and Place Inc. d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main Street, Lake Geneva, James Chironis, Agent 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Kehoe questioned why this wasn’t approved at the last 
meeting.  Alderman Lyon stated it was due to the outside mapping being incomplete.  Unanimously carried.   

 
Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed 
by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

 
Harborside Café, 100 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Spyro G. Condos, Agent 

 
Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 Main Street, Lake Geneva, George Argiropoulos, Agent 
Wall/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried.   
 
Wall/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Alderman Kehoe asked if this was the same reason as above.  
Alderman Kupsik stated yes. Unanimously carried.   

 



  2 
06.09.14_Finance_Minutes 

Discussion/Recommendation on Lakefront promenade miscellaneous concrete squares replacement with 
Humphrey’s Contracting for concrete work at $4,950 and brick repairs not to exceed $5,000 at $15 per square foot 
funded by the Lakefront fund.  (recommended at the May 16, 2014 Public Works Committee meeting) 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.   DPW Director Winkler gave details on the plans.  Alderman Kupsik asked 
how the project would be coordinated to not disrupt traffic in and around the park on the weekends.  Mr. Winkler stated it 
would need to be started on a Monday to allow for the concrete to cure, but there would definitely be some disruption.  
Alderman Kordus noted a discrepancy on the agenda of $15 per square foot versus $20 for the paver bricks per square foot 
listed in the contract.  Mr. Winkler indicated that Humphrey’s Contracting stated if we had the volume of up to $5,000, he 
would drop his price to $15 per square foot.  Alderman Lyon confirmed with Winkler that this was approving $15 per square 
foot and not $20.  There was discussion on how this will be reflected on paper if the City would not spend the $5,000.  Mr. 
Winkler stated that the amount invoiced will not exceed $5,000.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Riviera Beach wood boardwalk decking replacement with Humphrey’s Contracting for 
$9,870 funded from the Lakefront fund (recommended at the May 16, 2014 Public Works Committee meeting) 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval.   DPW Winkler stated this would be replacing the decking from the east walkway 
from the beach house to the parking lot by the Riviera.  This would be built with green treated lumber over the last deck that has 
lasted about 15 years.  Unanimously carried.   

 
Discussion/Recommendation on awarding of parking structure design to Arnold & O’Sheridan 
Kehoe/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Administrator Jordan discussed that an interview team of 6 people 
interviewed 4 of the 7 companies that sent proposals to the City.  Their recommendation went to the joint committees of 
the Parking Commission and the Public Works Committee who also saw the presentation from Arnold and O’Sheridan.  
Mr. Jordan stated that Arnold and O’Sheridan stated they have built the most parking structures than any other firm in 
Wisconsin.  Alderman Kupsik questioned who would be responsible for the soil testing onsite.  DPW Winkler stated that 
the City would engage in the soil testing which would be between $2,500 and $3,000 depending upon the lowest proposal.  
Mr. Kupsik asked if this would be above and beyond the $55,000 that the City would be paying for.  Mr. Winkler 
confirmed.  Mr. Wall questioned how much additional would the City be spending.  Mr. Jordan stated the total would be 
$60,000.  There was discussion on the workshops and the services Arnold and O’Sheridan would be providing.  Alderman 
Kordus stated Arnold & O’Sheridan time and material are not to exceed the $55,000 and that this amount will be provided 
to their final consulting costs for the total project. Unanimously carried. 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 14-R31 regarding the sale of General Obligation Promissory Notes 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.  Administrator Jordan stated that the City received two bids back that had 
minimal difference in pricing.  Mr. Jordan felt that Springsted was a good company to use as they had did a good job on the last 
bonding for the City and also were the lower bid.  Joe Murray of Springsted was present to answer any questions.  No questions 
were asked.  Unanimously carried.   
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 14-R32 regarding pay increase for all returning Police Department 
Reserve Officer positions  
Kehoe/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Lyon stated this was to make the Police Department more 
competitive to keep the same reserve officers versus training new officers each year.  Alderman Wall asked if raises had been 
given in the past if officers had returned for a second season.  Wall/Kehoe motion to suspend the rules to allow Police Chief 
Rasmussen to address the committee.  Unanimously carried.   
 
Police Chief Rasmussen stated last year was the first year the raise was given and he wanted to continue with the raises.  Last 
year only 2 reserve officers returned, whereas this year, 6 returned.  Prior to that the reserve officers were being paid at the same 
rate no matter how many years of service they put in with the Police Department.  Mr. Wall asked if this had been budgeted.  
Chief Rasmussen stated no.  Alderman Kupsik requested that if this is continued from year to year, to have Chief Rasmussen 
put this increase in the budget.  Chief Rasmussen confirmed that he planned to put forth a tier step for returning officers for the 
next budget.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts 
Kupsik/Wall motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,021.77.  Unanimously carried. 
 



  3 
06.09.14_Finance_Minutes 

Kupsik/Kehoe to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $177,660.64.  Alderman Kupsik questioned if GAI 
submitted documentation of the final tunnel inspection for the final payment of the retention for Globe contractors.  DPW 
Winkler stated we received a letter of recommendation and the final waivers as well from the contractor.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Wall/Kordus motion to adjourn at 6:30 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 

 
    

       
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Lyon 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 27, 2014 & June 9, 2014 as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA.

 

 Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 
Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

A. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Dale H. Eichman, Bree Anne 
Schlater, Daniel Ethan Springhorn, Jessica Briee Tesch, Amanda R. McLernon, Scott A. Hardwick, Taylor 
P. Brown, Sarai R. Cardiff, Eugene Grahler and Cheryl L. Vanderloop. 
 

B. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary. 
 

C. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 
filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with 
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds: 

1) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 Main Street, Lake Geneva, Alastair M. Cumming, 
Agent 

2) Popeye’s Galley & Grog, LTD d/b/a Popeye’s, 811 Wrigley  Dr., Michael Anagnos, 
Agent 

3) The Tempura House, LLC d/b/a Tempura House, 306 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Pai 
Tsung Wang, Agent 

4) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 N. Broad Street, Lake 
Geneva, Anne Gram Sayers, Agent 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

D. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 
applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Meridian Homeowner’s Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites on the Shore of Lake 
Geneva, 335 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Charles Lorenzi, Agent (Reserve) 

2) Su Wings Corporation d/b/a Su Wings Chinese Restaurant, 743 North Street, Lake 
Geneva, Siu Wing Leung, Agent 

 
E. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Happy Restaurant Inc d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Min Ting 
Zhong, Agent 

2) Bistro 220, 220 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, Ken Wenz, Agent 
3) Guerrero Inc d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Yolanda 

Zavaleta, Agent 
4) PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Eugene 

(Butch) Nocek, Agent 
 
F. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Kenru LLC d/b/a Village Gourmet & World Wine Shop, 725 West Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, Kenneth H. Conell, Agent 

 
G. Renewal Carriage Company License application filed by Field Stone Farm Carriage & Pony LLC, 

6913 Womack Lane, Burlington, WI  
 

H. Renewal Taxi Company License applications filed by the following: 
1) N & T Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, P.O. Box 382, Delavan, WI 
3) Senior Cab Plus LLC, W3099 Krueger Road, Lake Geneva, WI 
5) All Star Cab, W1044 Evergreen Road, Pell Lake, WI 
 

 
10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Resolution 14-R34 establishing Ad Hoc Committee for recommending a design for a new parking structure. 

 
12. Discussion/Action regarding Willow Road/Wilmot Blvd Maintenance Exchange with the Town of Linn 

including temporary road repairs not to exceed $4,876.   
 

13. Discussion on Banner Schedule of Fees regarding the BID and Chamber of Commerce. 
 

14. Planning Commission Recommendations 
A. Resolution 14-R29, a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, 

WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity 
Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway 
Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030 (continued from the May 27, 2014 City Council Meeting) 
 

B. Resolution 14-R33, a Conditional Use Application filed by John Wright, 968 South Lakeshore Drive, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, to construct an addition (garage and master suite) to a Single Family Residence using 
the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 968 S Lake Shore 
Drive, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00106A, pursuant to the City staff review and comments.   

 
 



3 

C. Resolution 14-R35, a Conditional Use Application filed by Susan Crowley, 3 Anglican Lane, Lincolnshire, 
IL 60069, to construct a screen porch on an existing Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 45 Lakewood Drive, Tax Key No. 
ZLM 00011, pursuant to the City staff review and comments.   
 

D. Resolution 14-R36, a Conditional Use Application filed by Rick Bittner for Bittner Properties Inc, 259 
Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to operate Outdoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant & Bar 
Service) in a Planned Business (PB) Zoning District located at 411 Interchange North, Tax Key No. ZYUP 
00137M pursuant to the City staff review and comments and hours of operation limited to Sunday thru 
Thursday until 10:00PM, Friday and Saturday until 11:00PM, and outdoor music not to be heard past 
property line as conditions. 

 
15. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 

A. Purchase Orders (none) 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $5,436.70 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $219,379.38 
 

16. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  
A. Appointment to Ad Hoc Parking Structure Committee: 

• Sarah Hill 
• Bob Kordus 
• Darien Schaefer 
• Martin Smith 
• Jon Anderson 
• John Button 
• Ellie Jordan 
• Tara Trent 
• Spryo Condos 
• Ruth Hackman 
• Mike Kocourek 

 
17. Adjournment 

 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 

advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
 
6/20/14    8:10 PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media    



05.27.14_Council_Minutes  1 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Taggart. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon. Also 
present: Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and City Clerk Neubeck. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. 
Mayor Connors announced yard waste collection is ending for the spring season and will resume again in the fall. 
Administrator Jordan gave an update on repair of the overpass at Highway 12 and Route 50.  
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
City Clerk Neubeck said the City received a letter from Alliant Energy regarding the trimming of limbs near power lines. 
Mr. Neubeck said the information will be disseminated to the public on the internet. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Taggart/Lyon motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of May 12, 2014, with striking the re-appointment of Bryan 
Poetzinger. Unanimously carried. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jared J. Murphy &  Benjamin W. 
Wooten 
 

B. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jerald A. Smudde, Sarah R. 
Glithero, Juliann M. Johnson-Muehl, Kamryn S. Smallwood, Adam J. Koldeway 
 

C. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Sophia G. Sakellariadis, 
Christopher S. Cline, Frances M. Learn, Mary E. MeehanSheila F. Miller, May A. Manley, Catherine R. 
Peek, Shelly Ann Yopp, Andrew J. Rizzo, Erik F. Nor, Timothy Jon Stinebrink, David W. Henchel Jr., 
Mary P. Stenger, Barbara C. Godan, Robert S. Peters, James Georgalas, Jennifer M. Odegaard, Hannah L. 
Gibbs, Julie E. Duesterbeck, Cheri Lynn Wall, Debra K. Hendrixson, Andrew Paul Voight, Terri L. 
Messerchmidt, Erik M. Emerson, Lynda L. Colby, Trevis S. Mitchell, April L. McCoy, John Patrick 
Cardiff, Douglas S. Rockwell, Judith A. Horgen, Dawn D. Hancock, Michael J. Fryar, Myles D. Mitchell, 
Kevin R. Dickey, David Jerome Stinebrink, Liliana Ayala, Brian M. Monahan, Bradley John Wozniak 
 

D. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle & Club 
Scoot Jockeys for the Viva Lake Geneva Scooter Rally on June 21st at Flat Iron Park from 9:00am to 
9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 

 
E. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Kirsten Ackerman for the Wedding Rehearsal of Jon Keough 

and Ashley Arneson on July 10, 2014 at Seminary Park from 5:00pm to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 
22, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 

 
F. Park Reservation Permit filed by Abby Shusis and David Falk for their rehearsal dinner on September 11, 

2014 at Seminary from 4:00pm to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 2014 Board of Park 
Commissioners meeting) 



05.27.14_Council_Minutes  2 

 
G. Street Use Permit application filed by Scott Bruzek & Brandon Presern on behalf of RAM Racing for the 

Big Foot Triathlon at Big Foot State Park on June 22, 2014 from 7:00am to 11:00am 
 
H. Street Use Permit application filed by Robert Kopydlowski on behalf of Badger High School for the 

Badger High School graduation on June 8, 2014 from 12:00pm to 4:00pm at the Badger Football Stadium 
 
I. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburg on behalf of the of the Lake Geneva Chamber 

of Commerce for Concerts in the Park at Flat Iron Park on every Thursday from July 3 through August 28, 
2014 (excluding August 14) from 5:00pm to 9:00pm 

 
J. Street Use Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for the Lake Geneva 39th Annual Great Electric Children’s Christmas Parade on December 6, 
2014 from 4:00pm to 6:00pm  

 
K. Street Use Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for Oktoberfest on October 11 & 12, 2014 on the 200 block of Broad Street 
 

L. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 
Commerce for the Taste of Lake Geneva on September 12 & 13 , 2014 at Flat Iron Park (recommended at 
the January 2, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners Meeting) 

 
M. Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License for the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for the Taste of Lake Geneva on September 13, 2014 in Flat Iron Park 
 
N. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed 

by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Two Thumbs Up, LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St., Lake Geneva, Benjamin 
Barels, Agent 

2) Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker Street, Lake Geneva, 
Charles Andrew Fritz, Agent 

3) Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Charles Andrew 
Fritz, Agent 

4) 422 S Wells St Ltd d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S. Wells Street, Lake Geneva, 
Charles Lorenzi, Agent 

5) Scuttlebutts, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Steven H. Sundberg, Agent  
6) Capitol Geneva, LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center Street, Lake 

Geneva, Oscar Flores, Agent 
7) Hogs & Kisses, Inc. d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Linda 

Chironis, Agent 
8) Sandal Inc. d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Franklin D. 

Guske, Sr., Agent 
9) Swatek Sales Corp./SS2 Inc. d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N. Edwards 

Boulevard, Lake Geneva, Lyle H. Swatek, Agent 
10) L & B Mainstreet Inc. d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 West Main Street, Lake 

Geneva, Gregory Bush, Agent 
11) GE Geneva, LLC d/b/a Gino’s East, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Jeff Whiteman, 

Agent 
12) Harry’s Café and Place Inc. d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main Street, Lake Geneva, James 

Chironis, Agent 
13) Jackson Wine, LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Road, Lake Geneva, 

Kathleen A. Jackson, Agent (Winery) 
14) Samson Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Amber 

Agen, Agent 
15) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 Main Street, Lake Geneva, Alastair M. Cumming, 

Agent 



05.27.14_Council_Minutes  3 

16) Popeye’s Galley & Grog, LTD d/b/a Popeye’s Galley & Grog 811 Wrigley  Dr., 
Michael Anagnos, Agent 

17) The Tempura House, LLC d/b/a The Tempura House, 306 Center Street, Lake Geneva, 
Pai Tsung Wang, Agent 

18) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 N. Broad Street, Lake 
Geneva, Anne Gram Sayers, Agent 

19) Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cats, 104 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Mark Basil, Agent 
20) Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Gregory Anagnos, Agent  
21) Pop More Corks Inc., 615-617 Main Street, Lake Geneva, David Biegemann, Agent 

 
O. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies 
with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Spyro G. Condos, Agent 
Meridien 

2) Bella Vista Suites Hotel LLC d/b/a Bella Vista Suites Hotel, 335 Wrigley Drive, Lake 
Geneva, Charles Lorenzi, Agent (Reserve) 

3) Su Wings Corporation d/b/a Su Wings Restaurant, 743 North Street, Lake Geneva, Siu 
Wing Leung, Agent 

 
P. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Happy Restaurant, Inc, 526 Well Street, Lake Geneva, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 
2) Bistro 220, 220 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, Ken Wenz, Agent 
3) Guerrero Inc d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Yolanda 

Zaveleta, Agent 
4) PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Mark 

Dillon, Agent 
5) Beachside Hospitality, Inc. d/b/a Barrique Wine Bar & Beachside Cafe, 835 Wrigley 

Dr., Lake Geneva, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
 

Q. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment 
of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Hawks View Golf Club, LLC d/b/a Hawks View Boutique 728 Main St., Lake Geneva, 
Daniel R. Daniels, Agent 

 
R. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Stinebrink’s Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 East 
Geneva Square, Lake Geneva, Mark E. Stinebrink, Agent 

2) Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc. d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, 
Andrew Bowman, Agent 

3) Prairie State Enterprises of Darien, LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards 
Blvd, Lake Geneva, Kenneth B. Kearns, Agent 

4) Geneva Country Store, 605 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Thomas Kaczmarek Sr., 
Agent 

5) Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart Supercenter #910, 201 S. Edwards 
Boulevard, Lake Geneva, Barbara C. Godan, Agent 

6) Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T-2348, 660 N Edwards Boulevard, Lake 
Geneva, Sanaz Rajabi, Agent 

7) Fischer’s on Buttons Bay Inc d/b/a Salami Sam’s Deli and Market, 880 W. Main Street, 
Lake Geneva, Deborah L. Dalzell, Agent 

8) QuickNSave LLC d/b/a Quick Mart, 1231 Grant Street, Lake Geneva, Jatinder Singh 
Dhillon, Agent 



05.27.14_Council_Minutes  4 

9) Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 Wells St., Lake Geneva Zbigniew Borowiec, 
Agent 

 
S. Renewal “Class A” Liquor License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all 

outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors 524 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, James E. Sharkus, 
Agent 

2) Lake Geneva School of Cooking, LLC 727 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, John Bogan, 
Agent 

 
Alderman Kupsik asked to remove Item G. Alderman Lyon asked to remove Item N-11. Alderman Hill asked to remove 
Items N-12 and O-1. Alderman Wall asked to remove Item I. 
 
Kordus/Lyon motion to suspend the rules and not read the consent agenda, but to consider as it is listed. Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Lyon/Taggart motion to approve the consent agenda, with Items G, N-11, N-12, O-1 and I removed. Unanimously carried. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Scott Bruzek & Brandon Presern on behalf of RAM Racing for the Big Foot 
Triathlon at Big Foot State Park on June 22, 2014 from 7:00am to 11:00am 
Kordus/Wall motion to approve, contingent upon approval of an agreement for reimbursement for services as recommended 
by City Attorney Draper. Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburg on behalf of the of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 
Commerce for Concerts in the Park at Flat Iron Park on every Thursday from July 3 through August 28, 2014 
(excluding August 14) from 5:00pm to 9:00pm 
Kehoe/Kupsik motion to approve. Alderman Wall expressed concern with allowing the Chamber of Commerce to allow 
retailers to sell items in the park when there have been instances when other entities were not allowed to do so. City 
Attorney Draper said the City has historically made an exception by permit for events organized by the Chamber of 
Commerce, such as Venetian Fest and Maxwell Street Days. 
 
Hill/Wall motion an amendment to restrict sales of items to Chamber of Commerce. Amendment motion carried 7 to 1, with 
Kehoe voting “no.” 
 
Main motion as amended carried 7 to 1, with Kehoe voting “no.” 
 
Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by GE 
Geneva, LLC d/b/a Gino’s East, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Jeff Whiteman, Agent, contingent upon payment 
of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance 
of any Department of Revenue holds 
Lyon/Taggart motion to continue. City Attorney Draper said he is concerned about this entity lending out its liquor license to 
the hotel premises which is controlled by a different entity as it would be a violation of State law. He suggested continuing 
this item so staff could discuss this with the applicant and determine how they would like to proceed. Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by GE 
Geneva, LLC d/b/a Gino’s East, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Jeff Whiteman, Agent, contingent upon payment 
of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance 
of any Department of Revenue holds 
Lyon/Kupsik motion to continue this item and require the applicant to submit a map that also shows the outdoor area where 
the alcohol will be served. Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by 
Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Spyro G. Condos, Agent Meridien, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 



05.27.14_Council_Minutes  5 

Kordus/Lyon motion to continue this item and require the applicant to submit a map that also shows the outdoor area where 
the alcohol will be served. Unanimously carried. 
 
Second Reading: Ordinance 14-03, amending Chapter 98 of the Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance regarding 
nonconforming uses (recommended at the April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Meeting) 
Hill/Wall motion to approve. 
 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Approval of naming rights for Flat Iron Park pavilion (continued from the May 12, 2014 City Council 
Meeting) 
Kupsik/Taggart motion to approve the naming rights of Flat Iron Park pavilion to Brunk Industries. City Attorney Draper 
said the Beautification Committee raised $200,000 counting this donation, and the Beautification Committee will be seeking 
additional funding. Unanimously carried. 
 
Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 
Resolution 14-R29, a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 on 
behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity Studio) in the Planned 
Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & 
ZLGBP 200030 (continued from the May 12, 2014 City Council Meeting) 
Hill/Lyon motion to continue the item to the next meeting, per the applicant’s request. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Approval on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard St., 
Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 to allow the developer to reduce the number of condominium dwelling units from 
thirty-four (34) to twenty-nine (29) 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to approve, with the following conditions:  
 

1. Bank letter of consent. 
2. Ponds cleaned and verified that they are built to specifications. 
3. Road completed to second access on Lake Geneva Boulevard with binder coat and limited to 

Emergency Vehicle and limited construction traffic. 
4. Final lift installed on road for phase one. 
5. Complete site cleanup and maintained until project completed. 
6. Silt fence around millings on North end and storm water diverted from going to adjacent North 

property. 
7. Record Condominium plat and Amendment to Condominium agreement. 
8. Developer’s agreement with City of Lake Geneva. 
9. Storm water Maintenance agreement with City of Lake Geneva. 
10. No pool with this phase of project. Must be approved with development of future phases. 
11. Verification that land was purchased for South Lake Geneva Boulevard access point. 
12. All Staff recommendations. 

 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Approval of a on a Land Division Review Application filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard St., 
Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 to amend the Condominium Plat for phase 1 of the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominium Development 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve with the published legal description. 
 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by 
Barbara C Braden, 1175 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split her property into two parcels. Current 
Tax Key No. ZLG 00002 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve, including that access to lot #1 be restricted to Elm St. and access to lot #2 be restricted to 
South St. 
 



05.27.14_Council_Minutes  6 

Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 14-R30, a Conditional Use Application filed by Scott Sweet and Candice Finnegan, 1134 Geneva Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of three feet in the streetyard (on both 
Geneva and Maxwell) at 1134 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZOP 00218 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to approve. 
 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 
Discussion/Action to accept Jackie Gregoles’s letter to request to return to the Building & Zoning Administrative 
Assistant position 
Administrator Jordan said Ms. Gregole requested to return to her previous position because she did not feel the deputy 
clerk/treasurer position was a good fit for her. Kupsik/Wall motion to approve. Alderman Hill asked what her pay would be. 
Administrator Jordan said she will return to her previous wage. 
 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action to reopen the search for Deputy City Clerk-Treasurer position 
Alderman Kupsik said the position will be open until filled. Kupsik/Taggart motion to approve reopening the search for the 
deputy clerk/treasurer position. 
 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
Purchase orders. None. 
 
Lyon/Wall motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $8,940.40 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Lyon/Kehoe motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $181,698.08 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors 
 
Appointment of Kate Anderson to the Avian Committee with a term ending May 1, 2016 
Wall/Taggart motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 
 
Closed Session 
Kupsik/Hill motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for 
Police  union negotiations.  
 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
The Council entered into Closed Session at 7:57 p.m. 
 
Taggart/Lyon motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session. 
 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. The Council 
reconvened in open session at 8:36 p.m. 
 
No action was taken upon reconvening in open session. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Hill motion to adjourn at 8:36 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 



05.27.14_Council_Minutes  7 

 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 



06.09.14_Council_Minutes 1 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Lyon. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe.  Also present: City 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and Building and Zoning Administrative Assistant Gregoles. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations.  None. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting.  None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Terry O’Neill, 954 George Street, Lake Geneva, spoke in regard to the proposed borrowing for capital projects, 
expressing concern that these projects would not require a referendum.  O’Neill suggested that all future City Council 
borrowing require an approved referendum as the citizens would have to pay that tax. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  None. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Ramie Ross, Dawn Ogren, Paige Meyers, 
Vanessa Justus, Samantha Galles. 

 
Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Dimitrius Anagnos, Michael Anagnos, Cynthia 
Borst, Jessica Bush, Kimberley Carmer, Simon Cumming, Kaleen Dunn, Marianne Goodfellow, Alexander Gygax, 
Theodore Harig, Amy Hughes-Eling, Ran Si Lei, Adam Miskie, Jean Morales, Samantha Neitzel, Ashwinkumar Patel, 
Daniel Pieratos, Aubrey Rauch, Roxanne Smith 

 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Tara Trent on behalf of Maple Park Homeowners Association for the 
Maple Park Homeowners Association Block Party on June 21, 2014 from 5:00pm to 8:00pm  

 
Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 
Harry’s Café and Place Inc. d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main Street, Lake Geneva, James Chironis, Agent 

   
Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by 
the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva 
and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

Harborside Café, 100 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Spyro G. Condos, Agent 
Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 Main Street, Lake Geneva, George Argiropoulos, Agent 

 
Kupsik/Taggert motion to approve as read into the record.  Unanimously Carried. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda.  None. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding preservation of fire ordinances under Act 270 – City Attorney Draper. 
City Attorney Draper stated that Act 270 attempts to unify certain building codes specifically for public buildings such 
as hotels, motels, and rooming houses throughout the state.  Municipalities have the option to request that their fire 
codes be grandfathered or preserved with those particular matters.  The Fire Department has requested to pursue 



06.09.14_Council_Minutes 2 

certain ordinances relating to burning, buildings requiring sprinkling installation, accessory buildings and special 
principal building areas, high hazard occupancies, additions or other change of use and certain fire alarm ordinances 
that we have in our City.  Mr. Draper asked the council if they have any recommendations on whether or not to 
conform to the State code or to keep our ordinances the way they are.  Mr. Draper stated the main ordinances that are 
affected are the sprinkler systems and when fire alarms are required however, it cannot include multi-family housing.  
There was lengthy discussion on clarifying Act 270.  Kehoe/Lyon 
motion to instruct the city attorney to write a letter to the Department of Buildings to preserve our existing fire 
ordinance.   
 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 
 
Discussion/Action on Lakefront promenade miscellaneous concrete squares replacement with Humphrey’s 
Contracting for concrete work at $4,950 and brick repairs not to exceed $5,000 at $15 per square foot funded by 
the Lakefront fund (recommended at the May 16, 2014 Public Works Committee meeting) 
Lyon/Kupsik motion to approve. 
 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Riviera Beach wood boardwalk decking replacement with Humphrey’s Contracting for 
$9,870 funded from the Lakefront fund (recommended at the May 16, 2014 Public Works Committee meeting) 
Lyon/Wall motion to approve.  Alderman Kehoe asked what materials will be reused.  DPW Winkler indicated the 
existing joists underneath the boardwalk will be reused.  Mr. Winkler stated the boardwalk is there for handicap 
access.  Discussion followed clarifying what is to be replaced.  
 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 

 
Discussion/Action on awarding of parking structure design to Arnold & O’Sheridan 
Lyon/Kordus motion to approve the parking structure design to Arnold & O’Sheridan, not to exceed $55,000, funded 
by the parking fund, with the City responsible for the geotechnical testing and survey.  The council and Administrator 
Jordan discussed how the committee selected Arnold & O’Sheridan for this project.  Alderman Kordus gave a detailed 
breakdown of how the selection committee handled the process of choosing Arnold & O’Sheridan.  Mayor Connors 
stated the next step would be to establish an Ad Hoc committee in charge of the design of a new parking structure.  
Mayor Connors explained the three phases of the project and that phase 1 would get them to the referendum.  
Depending on the results of the referendum, the city would proceed with phases 2 and 3 which could be with the same 
design company to ensure continuity throughout the project.  Mayor Connors stated that the contract would be 
presented to council for approval.  Mayor Connors stated that phase 1 of the parking structure design would be funded 
by the parking fund.  
 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 14-R31 regarding the sale of General Obligation Promissory Notes 
Lyon/Kupsik motion to approve.  Hill/Lyon motion to suspend the rules to allow Joe Murray of Springsted to address 
the council.  Mr. Murray provided details of the proposed sale of the General Obligation Promissory Notes.  He 
indicated interest rates are similar to those at the time of the city’s last borrowing in 2011.  He anticipated a rate around 
1.77% but will know for sure at the time of the council meeting on July 28th.  Mr. Murray said Resolution 14-R31 will 
authorize them to proceed with the sale of the notes at this time.  Mr. Murray stated that their fee is just under $15,000 
plus expenses and the total fees are about $60,000. 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 



06.09.14_Council_Minutes 3 

 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 14-R32 regarding pay increase for all returning Police Department Reserve 
Officer positions. 
Alderman Lyon stated this was to make the Police Department more competitive to keep the same reserve officers versus 
training new officers each year.  Discussion followed on where the funding would come from.  Administrator Jordan stated 
it would be paid from the contingency account.   
 
Hill/Wall motion an amendment to fund the increased wages from the contingency account. Motion carried 7 to 1 with 
Chappell voting “no.”   
 
Roll Call on main motion as amended:  Aldermen Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  
Chappell voted “no.”  Motion carried 7 to 1. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 
Purchase Orders.  None.  
 
Lyon/Kehoe motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,021.77 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $177,660.64 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors 
Sarah Adams, appointment to PFC 
Kupsik/Lyon moved to table the appointment.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Closed Session 
Kordus/Wall motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of public employees Timothy Neubeck, Teresa Klein and 
Sabrina Waswo over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.   

 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
The Council entered into Closed Session at 8:11 p.m. 
 
Taggart/Hill motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session.   
 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
The Council reconvened in open session at 8:39 p.m. 
 
Kupsik/ Lyon motion to instruct the city attorney to proceed with the items discussed in closed in regard to Tim 
Neubeck.   
 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 

 
Hill/Wall motion to recommend Sabrina Waswo as interm city clerk at a rate of $20/hr with a review after 60 days and 
to allow staff to hire temp services to fill her previous position.   
 



06.09.14_Council_Minutes 4 

Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 

 
Hill/Kordus motion to recommend Teresa Klein as the interm deputy clerk/Treasurer at a rate of $17/hr with a 60 day 
review period and to allow staff to hire temp services at their discretion.   
 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, and Kehoe voted “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Taggert motion to adjourn the meeting. Unanimously carried.  The meeting adjourned at 8:43 pm. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

















































































































































RESOLUTION 14-R34 
AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF AN AD HOC COMMITTEE  

TO CONDUCT WORKSHOPS ON THE PROJECT  
 

 
WHEREAS, the Section 2-233 of Chapter 2 of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code 

was created to allow the appointment of Ad Hoc Committees; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Committees are appointed by the Mayor with the approval of 
the Council from time to time as needed, shall be established by resolution, and shall terminate 
automatically six months after its appointment, unless the term is extended by the Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, an Ad Hoc Committee is needed for the purpose of reviewing, developing 

and recommending a design for a new parking structure, and 
 
WHEREAS,THE Ad Hoc Committee shall be known as the Ad Hoc Parking Structure 

Committee, and 
 
WHEREAS, such Ad Hoc Committee on the parking structure consists of the following: 
Two aldermen, Two Parking Commission members, Four citizens, and 
Three businesspersons, and 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to City of Lake Geneva 

Municipal Code Section 2-233, The City of Lake Geneva does hereby creates the Ad Hoc 
Parking Structure Committee for a period of six months unless further extended by an 
affirmative vote of the Common Council. 
 
Dated this 23rd Day of June, 2014 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 



 

 

 

TO:  MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND THE COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:  CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:  JUNE 23, 2014 

RE:  SHARED REPAIR OF WILLOW ROAD WITH TOWN OF LINN 

 
Background

 

:  The City of Lake Geneva has been discussing working with the Town of Linn about an 
exchange of Willow Road in exchange for Wilmot Blvd. In addition to that discussion, the Town has 
asked the City would split the cost of interim repairs for Willow Road in the amount of $4,876.  The 
Mayor spoke with the Town Chairman, and Mr. Weiss stated that the Town has approved the shared 
repair on Willow Road for the approximate cost of $9,700 and are waiting for the Common Council to 
approve of the repair before proceeding.  Assuming the Council approves, Linn would have the work 
done and the City would reimburse Linn the City’s half by October of this year. 

Recommendation: Approve the shared repair of Willow Road for the approximate amount of 
$9,700 ($4,850 – City’s share.). 









M A I N T E N A N C E  A G R E E M E N T  
BE TW EE N  T OW N O F LIN N  

AND CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

WHEREAS,  The Town o f  Linn  (he re inaf t e r  the  “Town”)  and  the  Ci t y of  
Lake Geneva (here inaf t e r  the  “Ci t y” )  wish  to  en te r  in to  an  agreement  i n to  a  
mutual l y benef i c ia l  main t enance  agreement  for  t he  main t enance  of  roads  in  
the  Town and  the  C i ty,  and   

WHEREAS,  the  Town and  the  Ci t y bel ieve  each  munic ipal i t i es  r esources  
wi l l  be  bes t  u t i l i zed  b y en t er ing  in to  th i s  Main tenance  Agreement ,  and  

W H E R E A S  S e c t i o n  6 6 . 0 3 0 1 ,  S t a t s ,  a l l o w s  m u n i c i p a l i t i e s  t o  contract with 
other municipalities for the receipt or furnishing of services required or authorized by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town of Linn, Wisconsin, and the City of Lake Geneva, 
Wisconsin, hereby agree as follows: 

1. Term. Except as otherwise provided herein, the term of this agreement shall be from July 
1, 2014 to June 30, 2024. 

2. Coverage. The Town of Linn hereby agrees to maintenance of Willow Road 
as shown on the Attached Exhibit A.  The City of Lake Geneva shall be responsible 
for the maintenance of Wilmot Blvd. as shown on the Attached Exhibit A.   

3. Maintenance. Maintenance shall include but not be limited to the following 
items:  maintenance of roads, repairs to the road, snow removal from the road, 
snow plowing of the road, street cleaning, posting of weight restrictions, and 
maintenance of signs. 

4. Access.  Access by the Town of Linn by means of existing and future driveways or 
streets will not be restricted by the terms of this agreement.   

5. Tree Maintenance.  The City will continue all tree maintenance along the north side of 
Willow Road. 

6. Mowing.  The Town and the City will coordinate and agree upon mowing of shoulders 
along the designated roads as depicted on the Attached Exhibit A.   

5. Insurance Coverage.  The Town and City will assume all risks and responsibility for 
the maintenance of their portion of the roads designated on the attached Exhibit A, and agree to 
indemnify and hold the other party harmless for any liability incurred as a result of each 



municipalities maintenance of the respective roads.  Said indemnity shall include all damages 
and reasonable attorneys fees incurred by the other party for claims as a result of such 
maintenance. 

7.  Opt Out. The parties to this agreement may terminate this agreement at  any 
t ime by giving the other party 60 days notice in writ ing.   In no event shall  such 
termination be effective unless the roads being maintained are of equal quali ty 
in terms of condition and repair. 

8.  A r b i t r a t i o n  o f  D i f f e r e n c e s .  I f  t h e  p a r t i e s  h a v e  a  disagreement 
regarding the implementation or interpretation of a n y  a s p e c t  o f  t h i s  
a g r e e m e n t ,  e i t h e r  p a r t y  m a y  e l e c t  t o  arbitrate said differences, using the 
arbitration procedures of Chapter 788, Wis.  Stats.  However,  rather than use a 
panel of t h ree  a rb i t ra tors ,  the  par t i es ,  i f  the y agree ,  may jo in t l y select  a  
single arbit rator to decide the dispute.  Each party shal l  pay their  own at torne y 
fees  and costs  related to  said arbit rat ion, but costs for the arbit rator and court  
reporter s h a l l  b e  d i v i d e d  e q u a l l y  b e t w e e n  t h e  p a r t i e s .  S p e c i f i c  
procedures  regarding preparation and conduct  for arbit rat ion proceedings shall 
be determined by the parties, or as ordered by the arbitrator. Any right to seek relief 
in a court of record, shall be governed pursuant to the provisions of Ch. 788, Wis. 
Stats. 

9.  Each party covenants and agrees that all necessary approvals have been duly authorized 
and adopted by their respective governing bodies according to law.   

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned having lawful authority from their 
respective municipalities have set their hand and seal on the dates set forth below.  
 
 
__________________   _______________________________ 
Date      James Weiss, Town Chairman 
      Authorized Signatory for     
      Town of Linn, Wisconsin 
 
 
___________________   _______________________________ 
Date      James Connors, Mayor 
      Authorized Signatory for  
      City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
 
 



 
CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R33 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to and filed by John Wright, 
968 South Lakeshore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147.  
 
         Whereas, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of John Wright, 968 
South Lakeshore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  
 
 Whereas, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on June 16, 2014; and, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to construct an addition (garage and master 
suite) to a Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential 
Zoning District (ER-1) located at 968 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00106A, 
pursuant to the City staff review and comments.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of 
June, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:                 
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 
  



 
CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R35 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to and filed by Susan Crowley, 
3 Anglican Lane, Lincolnshire, IL 60069.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Susan Crowley, 3 
Anglican Lane, Lincolnshire, IL 60069; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on June 16, 2014; and, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to construct a screen porch on an existing 
Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning 
District (ER-1) located at 45 Lakewood Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00011, pursuant to the City 
staff review and comments.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of 
June, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:                 
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 
  



 
CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R36 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to and filed by Rick Bittner for 
Bittner Properties Inc, 259 Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application filed by Rick Bittner 
for Bittner Properties Inc, 259 Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on June 16, 2014; and, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to operate Outdoor Commercial 
Entertainment (Restaurant & Bar Service) in a Planned Business (PB) Zoning District located at 
411 Interchange North, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00137M pursuant to the City staff review and 
comments and hours of operation limited to Sunday thru Thursday until 10:00PM, Friday and 
Saturday until 11:00PM, and outdoor music not to be heard past property line as conditions. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of 
June, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:                 
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 
  



City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

$5,436.70

June 23, 2014

Prepaid Checks
6/6/14 through 6/19/14



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000
COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 6/23/2014

$5,436.70

ITEMS > $5,000

K-LOG, INC. - Tables for PD Training Room 5,108.00

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS $328.70

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6/6/14 THROUGH 6/19/14





Fund #
1. General Fund 11 90,977.03$            

2.  Debt Service 20 94.84$                   

3. TID #4 34 82,330.26$            

4. Lakefront 40 30,015.32$            

5. Capital Projects 41 -$                      

6. Parking 42 4,336.55$              

7. Cemetery 48 594.55$                 

8. Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

9. Library Fund 99 1,564.83$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 9,466.00$              

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                      

Total All Funds $219,379.38

Accounts Payable Checks - through 6/20/14

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

June 23, 2014



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 6/23/2014

219,379.38      

ITEMS > $5,000
Wil-Surge Electric -North Broad Street Lighting Project 80,580.56        
Johns Disposal - June Refuse & Recycling Service 38,645.82        
Alliant Energy - May Electric Bills 21,253.04        
Lake Geneva Jaycees - Venetian Festival Fireworks Contribution 10,000.00        
Mohr Construction - Riv Concrete Project & Beach House Countertops 8,639.70          
GAI Consultants Inc - June Engineering 6,423.54          
Nyquist - Apr/May IT Services; Five Tablets for Council 5,774.95          
Jerry Willkomm Inc - June Gasoline 5,593.50          
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees 5,420.00          

Balance of Other Items 37,048.27$      

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 6/20/14














































	6 23 14 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, June 23, 2014 – 7:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	06 23 14 Finance Agenda
	Finance, License & Regulation Committee
	Monday, June 23, 2014 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	Operator's License Renewals
	1-Gleneagles-Sopra
	2-Popeyes
	3-Tempura
	4-Tuscan
	5-Bella
	6-Su Wings
	7-Happy
	8-Bistro
	9-Guerrero Olympic
	10-PH Hospit
	11-Village
	Field Stone Carriage
	Lakes Area Taxi Company
	Senior Cab Taxi Company
	All Star Cab Taxi Company
	Resolution 14-R34 Parking Ad Hoc Committee
	Shared repair of Willow road (2)
	Willow Rd-2
	Shared Services Agreement 06-12-14 TOWN OF LINN
	Resolution 14-R33 CUP John Wright Additon
	Resolution 14-R35 CUP Susan Crowley Screen Porch
	Resolution 14-R36 CUP Bittner Outdoor Commercial
	COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids - 2 pages

	COUNCIL - Prepaids
	COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	REG - Cover
	REG - Descriptions

	COUNCIL - REG
	06 09 14 Finance Minutes.pdf
	Finance, License & Regulation Committee
	Monday, June 9, 2014 - 6:00PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	6 09 14 Council Minutes.pdf
	City Council Meeting
	Monday, June 9, 2014 – 7:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall


